SCO/wWB/KOL/DMD/01 Dated 19.07.2021

To
The District Magistrat

Jalpiguri District

Jalpaiguri.
Sub: Prayer for issue of Forest Rights Act ( FRA ) clearance certificate against proposed sites at
different forest areas in Jalpaiguri District for diversion of forest land for the purpose of installation

of mobile towers.
Ref: Reliance Jio Infocomm Ltd letters no
1.5CO/WB/KOL/DJ/01 Dated 19.03.2018
2.5CO/WB/KOL/DMJ/02 Dated 19.03.2018.
DM/Jalpaiguri letter no. 1.526-12/LA Dated 17.04.2018
SDO/Malbazar letter no. 1. 633/BCW/19 Dated 14.03.2019.
Sir

In reference to the letters mentioned above, this is to bring your kind notice that Reliance Jio
Infocomm Ltd had submitted prayer to your good office for obtaining Forest Rights Acts (FRA )
clearance certificates against in total 02 nos. proposed sites at different forest location in Jalpaiguri
district for installation of mobile towers with the intention for setting up network to provide 4G high
speed internet connectivity which will help the people residing at remote areas of the district to get
rich communication services and various digital services in the field of Education , Health Care,
Security and Financial Services there by propelling India into global leadership in digital economy.(
Photo copies of letters as submitted by RIJIL at time to time are attached here with for your kind

reference.)

In course of process of action matter was referred to SDO/ Malbazar from your good office vide
memo no 526-12/LA dated 17.04.2018 to do the needful for Sub-Divisional level clearance at an
early date for placing in the District level Committee Meeting after obtaining NOC from respective

Gram Sabha.

SDO / Malbazar had submitted report of Sub-Divisional level clearance for 02 nos. sites vide memo

no 633/BCW /19 Dated 14.03.2019 with copies of document pertaining to NOC of 02 nos. forest

villages/revenue village supported by the resolutions of respective Gram Sabha to your good office
for placing the same in District Level Committee meeting of FRA for final approval which was

received at your office on 15.03.2019

But after a period of 3 years, till date we have not yet received any communication in this respect
and also not received any FRA clearance certificate against proposed sites ( forest land ) for




uploading the same in Forest Portal for diversion of forest land for the purpose of installation of
mobile towers.

In view of the above we request your good office to kindly provide us required certificate of

settlement of Forest Rights Act over the proposed forest land as per provision of Forest Rights
Acts, 2006 with in an early date.

Yours faithfully.




